
Fitri Maya Puspita unsri <fitrimayapuspita@unsri.ac.id>

Fwd: editor decision
1 pesan

Evi Yuliza <eviyuliza@mipa.unsri.ac.id> 22 Juni 2024 pukul 18.05
Kepada: fitrimayapuspita@unsri.ac.id

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: sicbas mipa <sicbas@conf.unsri.ac.id>
Date: Wed, Mar 9, 2022, 10:22
Subject: editor decision
To: <eviyuliza@mipa.unsri.ac.id>

Dear author,
We have reached a decision regarding your submission to SICBAS 2021, "Robust Optimization Model and Its
Solution on The Vehicle Routing Problem With Time Windows".

Our decision is to: Accept Submission

Your article will be forward to the layout editor prior to being submitted to AIP Proceeding.

Thanks for your cooperation.

Yours sincerely,
The Committee
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Fitri Maya Puspita unsri <fitrimayapuspita@unsri.ac.id>

Fw: SICBAS 2021 : Payment Proof for Abstract ABS-48
1 pesan

Evi Bc <evibc3@yahoo.com> 22 Juni 2024 pukul 18.11
Balas Ke: Evi Bc <evibc3@yahoo.com>
Kepada: Fitri Maya Puspita Unsri <fitrimayapuspita@unsri.ac.id>

Yahoo Mail: Search, Organize, Conquer

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: "SICBAS 2021" <automail-noreply@confbrite.net>
To: "evibc3@yahoo.com" <evibc3@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thu, Oct 28, 2021 at 11:04
Subject: SICBAS 2021 : Payment Proof for Abstract ABS-48

Dear Dr. Evi Yuliza,

Payment proof for the following abstract has been confirmed.
Payment receipt can be printed directly from your account.

Abstract ID: ABS-48
Title: Robust optimization model and its solution on the garbage vehicle route problem with time windows
Author: Evi Yuliza, Sisca Octarina, Ning Eliyati, Fitri Maya Puspita and Akmal
Presenter: Evi Yuliza
Paid amount: IDR 250,000

Payment receipt can be printed directly from your account as follows:
- Login to your account
- Click "Abstract" on the top menu
- Click "Print Payment Receipt" button below your abstract

Thank you.
Best regards,

SICBAS 2021 Organizing Committee
Homepage : http://sicbas.conf.unsri.ac.id
Email    : sicbas@conf.unsri.ac.id

------------------------------------------------------------
https://konfrenzi.com | Web Systems for Scientific Conferences
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Fitri Maya Puspita unsri <fitrimayapuspita@unsri.ac.id>

Fwd: AIPCP: Receipt of Manuscript MS #AIPCP23-CF-SICBAS2021-00029
1 pesan

Evi Yuliza <eviyuliza@mipa.unsri.ac.id> 22 Juni 2024 pukul 11.29
Kepada: fitrimayapuspita@unsri.ac.id

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <aipcp-edoffice@aip.org>
Date: Fri, Aug 11, 2023, 10:28
Subject: AIPCP: Receipt of Manuscript MS #AIPCP23-CF-SICBAS2021-00029
To: <eviyuliza@mipa.unsri.ac.id>

Dear Dr. Yuliza,

Your manuscript has been successfully submitted to the proceedings of Sriwijaya International Conference on
Basic and Applied Sciences 2021. This message is being sent to you as one of the authors of the following
conference proceedings manuscript:

MS ID: AIPCP23-CF-SICBAS2021-00029
Title: "Robust Optimization Model and Its Solution on The Vehicle Routing Problem With Time Windows"

Your manuscript is being processed by the editorial office. You will receive another email soon if modifications are
needed to your submission.

Currently, our records indicate that the ORCID ID for your account is 0000-0001-9166-5726. You may use the link
below if you need to update your ID:
https://aipcp.peerx-press.org/cgi-bin/main.plex?el=A7Cu2LANL1A3MfFw6Bh4B9ftdz4q7q9id2E2LCFoVV30DOAY

Thank you again for your contribution to the proceedings of Sriwijaya International Conference on Basic and
Applied Sciences 2021.

Sincerely,

AIP Conference Proceedings

Editorial Office

AIP Publishing
1305 Walt Whitman Road
Suite 110
Melville, NY 11747-4300 USA

E-mail: aipcp-edoffice@aip.org

This email message and any files transmitted with it contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please notify the sender, delete this email and any attachments from your system, and destroy any
copies you have made, electronic or otherwise.
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